oo

Environmental Protection Agency
An 6} i um Chaomhnd G

Headquarters, PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate
County Wexford, Ireland

Mr Michael Boland Y35 Wa21
Execu“ve SC|ent’St Ceanncheathrq, Bosca Poist 3000
Waste Ma nagement Section Eastét Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin
. R Contae Loch Garman, Eire
Wicklow County Council Y35 W821
County Buildings T +353 53 9160600
5 F: +353 53 9160699
Wicklow E: info@epa.ie
W: www.epa.ie
LoCall: 1890 33 55 99
30 May 2019 Reg No H0476-01

Re: Representation to the Proposed Decision of the Agency on a Historic Landfill
Certificate of Authorisation application by Wicklow County Council in respect of a
facility at Fassaroe 3B, Bray, Co Wicklow

Dear Mr Boland

| am to acknowledge, in accordance with Regulation 7(5) of the Waste Management
(Certification of Historic Unlicensed Waste Disposal and Recovery Activity)
Regulations 2008, the receipt on 30 May 2019, of a representation by you, to the
proposed decision of the Agency in respect of the above referenced historic landfill
application.

| wish to advise that the representation is under consideration by the Agency, in
accordance with the relevant provisions of the legislation.

Yours sincerely

L p N2

Eve O'Sullivan
Programme Officer
Office of Environmental Sustainability






